CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00477-15

Nonnye Grant

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:44 PM

To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Crystal Card; Christopher Cooney

Subject: FW: Document 00189-15 ferCameron'Cooper & Katrina Cochran
Attachments: Cooper & Cochran - Document 00189-15.pdf

From: Cochran, Katrina C [mailto:Katrina.Cochran@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:39 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Document 00189-15 for Cameron Cooper & Katrina Cochran

Please see the attached. There are two forms.

Thank you.

Tl Il &
Katrina C. Cochran Ay _ P s
Duke Energy i /e i /- ’
Assistant to Cameron L. Cooper & Bobby Pickels ) Z,é:r,.) INCw /” 225

Tallahassee External Affairs Team/North FL Coastal Team
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 800

Tallahassee, FL 32301

850-521-1424; VN: 8-249-1424

FAX: 850-521-1437
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Elﬁublm Serprice Commission

\ January 12. 2015

Dear Subscriber:

\ - - . -~ . . - . - . . g
Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Public Service Commission’s publication mailing
lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas. water, wastewater. and/or telecommunications

. - - Xa - - . . . - = vy - - '
matters before the Commisyion. The Commission is required. pursuant to Section J80 55 FHonda
Stalties, to purge our mailing list biennially.

. and confirm your desire 10 continue receiving notices (which are also
\Nondapse com).
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Name:  (*Am EZ@ N'- z...'
Vla:hng Address:
] Odr=tt= Lt.‘h’t‘r-’c’ Ave.
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Telephone No. gg-c;_ "5-&4:—:! 42_2_\ . FaxNo. p s 5 b (4_3 7

O 1 would like to receive notices of scheduled\events in hard copy. . \?y o\

Please indicate which items you wish 1o receive:

Notice of (¥) Workshop Industry ‘{Xi'ﬁectric

(X) Rulemaking ( ) Gas
(XHearing @ < ( ) Water
O{ () Wastewater
[ \ () Telecommunications
Completed by: l}au-:f
Please reply 1o C lerk « psc state (us, or by ULS. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 2015. will

result in automatic purging lmm our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated.
Sincerely.

‘AT A g 324

Carlotta S. Staulfer
Commission Clerk
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